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November 26, 2019

Mr. Richard Boone

Jewell Valley Mining, LLC
P. 0. Box 1169

265 Hambley Boulevard
Pikeville, Kentucky 41502

Dear Mr. Boone:

This letter is to notify you of the water monitoring and National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES) permit requirements for CSMO/NPDES Permit 1202298/0082298.
The attached Virginia Division of Mined Land Reclamation (DMLR) NPDES Permit lists the
discharge monitoring requirements resulting from approval of Succession Application 1010741.
All permit terms and conditions of CSMO/NPDES Permit 1202258/0082258 are now assumed by
CSMO/NPDES Permit 1202298/0082298.

The required water monitoring data must be submitted to DMLR as required by
4 VAC 25-130-780.21 and as outlined in the standard NPDES Permit Terms and Conditions
contained in Section C of the Joint CSMO/NPDES Permit. Groundwater, Instream, and Rainfall
monitoring point information is shown on the following attachments and is to be conducted
according to the approved plans contained in the DMLR Electronic Permit (EP). Monitoring
results should be submitted electronically when possible; however, hard copy water monitoring
report forms may still be utilized. Hard copy water monitoring forms are located at:

http://www.dmme.virginia.eov/DMLR/docs/downloads.shtml

Permits with NPDES discharges located in Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL)
watersheds are required to discharge in accordance to mining waste load allocations set forth in
the appropriate TMDL report for the watershed as stated in the standard NPDES Permit
Conditions. Pursuant to the standard NPDES Permit Conditions, DMLR must be notified at least
thirty days prior to all expansions, production increases, or process modifications that will result
in new or increased discharge(s) of pollutants.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
TDD (800) 828-1120 --- Virginia Relay Center



Mr. Richard Boone
Page 2
November 26, 2019

Please contact a member of the Water Quality Section if you have any questions or if your
records do not agree with the attached information.
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Water Quality Specialist
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Attachment(s):
Joint CSMO/NPDES Permit
Joint CSMO/NPDES Fact Sheet
Monitoring Point Details Supplement (MPDS)


























































































































































































